

## Prod. meeting of Delays Committee

Chair → - in future a 13.30

- thanks Gov. CP for his letter  
↳

one by one now.

Huber was not summoned, member of the  
meeting.

- thanks Hoffmeyer; concerned revised table,

- thanks Dr. Strübing for his paper

wants to discuss in first stage; have different final stages,  
for MR → Pöhl principles

ab. Gov. meeting, encouraged about specifying esp. implementation

1) ask Cockfield to issue in future from working group of EAs

II first stage must be table without ~~the~~ <sup>before</sup> Committee of Gov.  
must be given under pressure, before this can be accommodated;  
allowance in:

X Cockfield → what can next stage be future →  
see last page

- when a new Bank MFGN package  
that difficult to define and when agreed  
Pöhl said, even can't get rid of the  
problem for a number of years

on, institutional steps, not a Treaty. A. first; not given up on  $\rightarrow$  Day; remaining visible has to be  
achieved; can't be negotiated at present very effect

Content of Charter:

New - Bank Al Marg agreement;

as institutional steps

1) ex - amb. coordination

2) pre - established mechanisms; no influence the  
little central bank, can only take the types  
ones what had been decided in amb. coord.  
agreement

3) establishment of members exercise

of more frequent Review

monthly, based on market report

+ members report (Financial & Development Committee)

4) risk premium  $\rightarrow$  classification of countries as  
central bank, with limitations & with  
conditions imposed on reclassification of capital flows,  
say by say, that BBG should have other currency  
in reserves, possible for a long - term  
holding

Summary

a) members' article

b) inst. as new Bank - Al Marg package

v

1) ... 4)

Pöhl → can approach → not talking on technical adjustment on EMU, have to make proposals in next three months to EMU, to be decided by government;

therefore on reserves etc. on hands of central bank, not subject here

Giscard → have to tell public again what we expect central bank, are doing; not to lose control of our message

Report 3 parts

- final objective, what does it mean, condition
- achievements
- what we can do, measure what is in our competence, propose what Govt. should do

Pöhl → approaches the paper → can mention no report back questions, are open, an above classification, summarizing  
↓  
↳ what is it about  
↳ what are aims for, market stable

Jack Charles → next stage, decided by government,  
↳

Chair → report in 3 parts → again

Ch. Lévesque → now how to overcome problems, first steps; approach  
taken in his paper is to give a synthesis, extremely  
specific, of first steps leading to ECAU; agrees with  
Tolle, not Gobron (point is not to say that one  
can anymore Besle My too)

now think of constitutional steps → if legal  
problems, can solve them, do legal adjustment, head  
of state can be permitted to propose those to parliament

### Proposals

- must be capable of holding hand of states w., of truth what they  
want to mark, that that is what they have to do
- that must be a first constitutional step; proposal  
hijacking of a process starting off from an embryo (psychological  
effect, composition of committee members, management of  
small pool (admission of), working together; creates synergies  
since there are links between administration & academic n.);  
then, do what is the essence of constitutional banking

first would be first constitution, from clear historical  
basis, and then given more operationality, the members  
members

system of variable governance → start with something  
highly; e.g. who has limit mch. effect to control  
in the ECAU, can make an assessment on fiscal currencies  
or a.s. & a.s. bring down;

in first stage there is nothing that is fundamentally  
constitutional about punishing members ~~members~~, remained  
highly as ex. n. + members can't do - but will bring  
us closer together. Then determine conditions which allows us

be more to stage 2 and 3,

so particular importance attached to the market orientation aspect; members can use what exists in ERM;  
but, inflation + real depth cooperation are closely linked, thus inflation has to play a role but to promote cooperation.

Hoffmeyer → no so big difference between Cockfield & H.L.,  
how to define fiscal rules; how to coordinate  
monetary + fiscal (and other) policies.

what does one want to have? Money, but  
distinguish, what can be done without treaty and  
what requires a treaty.

if we have a treaty idea, how to be clear to  
have 2 parts → monetary + other policies;

if treaty → you cannot believe in  
gradualism; all central bank acts have to be changed;  
constitutional approach requires fiscal policy;

therefore have to make clear distinction between  
what can be done + not done with treaty

Cockfield → agreement between him & H.L., depends  
on what you can do + not with treaty,  
more symbolic value without treaty?

High - Payerne → agrees, same with Cockfield, his suggestion  
should be part of the report → cannot have the  
practical effect of making progress even if  
most of the time they / agree

the part of which constitutional changes have to be done,  $\rightarrow$  before  
that we have to get clear on what agreed in Basel - My  
and we have to make marks

We have flexibility about MLI & how to get there;

Money laundering not easier than absolutely necessary

for other important things  $\rightarrow$  ex. anti-corruption

an OBL paper  $\rightarrow$  not absolutely unusual to have a  
lending process, should not create problems  
central bank;

- time to set up auth. framework, when  
there is political will & central bank,

- at what pace does enforcement mechanism  
approach what nature?
- and the OBL institutions work alongside national  
central banks; perhaps, as it is (if always), more  
centralised if not, can be a chance to [not better]  
leads to conflict; if no conflict & just one

Confidentiality  $\rightarrow$  first practical step  $\rightarrow$  its main objective should be  
to move from here from ex post control (not occasional ex ante  
info) to ex ante coordination on monitoring policies &  
ex. market intervention

both are interconnected; both have to be checked  
with same frequency;

If this is the objective of 1st step, then  $\rightarrow$  with what objective  
of inst. set-up? Well same will. arrangements. Of course,

Gov. cannot do it, but not practical & not credible,  
also difficult with other policy makers (incentives):

Therefore need for int. →

but what does it mean by int.

how to expect natural abundance

Difference between managing policy const. process & ex. v.  
mkt. process,

Example → framework characteristics, stages of evolution;  
some favour managing demand;

how to do that? One not to much,  
others not too little.

Cannot be like constant by-level system for a period of 3-4 months

on ex. v. → don't know what I will do; estimate  
concentration impossible

But with managing policy → take construction perhaps,  
less changing; need some additional mechanism to control,  
has a crew; brought to the attention of natural abundance  
an ex. v. condition → much more difficult;  
because, although inst. approach of ex. v. has image effect  
& many powers, raises further questions.

o) technical with important practical implications:

- if policy, what do central bank get in exchange?  
answer has impact on working of market.
- working of profit and loss mechanism, how to  
share them out

with manageable, <sup>but</sup> have been to be difficult in 2

b) Planning-making process; competence of manager in area of administration:

- planned process & subordination operations in agency function (as a reaction from central bank);

other function of technical aspect of subordination making decision  $\rightarrow$  who takes local decision with what speed?

central

- (are there any) legal in administration?

to the government  $\rightarrow$  constitutionally effect on democratic managing policy

or for small amounts  $\rightarrow$  what is the purpose of the question

difficult to fix answer, although introducing the framework of institutional approach

Rules focus of d.c. program has 4 advantages

a) there is a political decision to be taken in legal framework; helps us to see the problem; smaller, change in coordination procedures.

b) what does it mean to create an authority at the European level; can go gradually, but Gov. has to decide; central bank has to operate in ext. market

c) relationship between national currency & European currency; if problems in system, change in Bank of Spain has nothing to say; same to say

what  
framework  
we will  
have.

The ERT from now to political, technical & policy problems, but this mean we have to tackle the problems step by step by this approach.

X Prudential → Euro is final objective, against! in this context can't be 'prudential' → internal & external stability

now → have to get there,

a) MLC approach → <sup>↑</sup> transfer of prudential instruments. In this manner members, in turn, refer partially to central bank

b) increase centralisation of decision-making  
in monetary & ex. n. policy, so far only ex-ante  
info ...

and final not to discuss what central bank can do

not in favour of a) because:

- it is impossible to make a decision on interest rate by anybody else but central bank, because of influence on interest rates, have effect on monetary policy and thus on price stability  
no split between ex. n. & m. policy

- partial transfer of members + some internal policy + the institutions plan too much transfers in ext. stability, + not internal stability;  
partial change as long as consequences + losses not completely fixed, as everyone can transfer which he already has

it's principal objective of price stability.

not anti-centralisation of power

Ex. auto + financial coordination also requires

institutional changes → in all 3 (biggest) countries  
changes in democratic decision-making procedure; at  
present ex. auto coord. not possible  
regardless this

Ex. auto → by institutional way or change  
in democratic law,

again in the law, favours + modification of weak  
or common law of Gov.

X US Law → not so much of a gap between Presidents  
+ Reps.; not tendency of large differences in policies  
which could affect democratic decision-making conditions;  
exception G. > phenotype, in addition to institutional  
arrangements by central banks can practice on the basis

of an understanding to make regional understandings to go  
in the same direction of that of central banks

not without running conditions; general advantage.

finds out a message; helpful to have an embargo;  
Euro, genuine, right; at the beginning to EU firmly and  
very careful but helps to have of how to work together

if anything left to Gov. of Gov. you run into difficulties,  
see Pöhl; limitations;

difficulties in coordination / functioning / etc. if you  
have got money, face institutional problems, so why not  
fix this at the outset;  
while it will be problematic

Griegi → - discussion should not be focused about the  
problem of institutional changes

- this sketch out what we want to, discuss this,  
then each what inst. changes are required
- once not a new Borde-Wittig approach but  
much more ambitious, therefore look into inst.

→ questions

should therefore discuss the contents of the papers:

there is no difference between Duthien & Ol L (say);

what Duthien say, has been said by Gov. in their  
(annual), often parallel and the risk of four central  
institutions; combination (etc. etc.?) is essential

what: two effects are not alternative,

first, Duthien then move on to

Ol L proposal

players that are active on the institutional stage, or  
playmaking stage.

Royer → ~~to discuss~~<sup>technical improvements</sup> are not so important, but  
have to say that we are unable to face the challenges  
on the future (political measures cannot be found  
by agreement of constituents).

What can we do? → ERT, pattern of responsibility,  
what role can let  
be avoided,  
not the problems we  
want to have with Elmer.  
central banks

ERF as central bank → do we have to say what the consequences are?

(members argument)

Central bank of institutions is valid! it means you  
already going through stages?

ERF Central stage; it has to go further?

of its stage leads necessarily to 2nd + 3rd, don't you have  
to foresee 2nd + 3rd and think of Eurosystem central bank?

↳ on 1st stage there no participants from;  
<sup>members</sup>

thus same (as been by given to the bank); means legal  
changes, (showing an harmony of existing national central  
bank) will take a long time;

Thygesen → members his paper

four scenarios seen by him, central bank.

- <sup>adheres itself to</sup> overall monetary union (pre stability), but

lack of institutions → return regions

- instruments against fiscal anomalies

- authority to intervene to control interest rate differences  
between C

- to make additional adjustments

who should implement → elected officials, Gov. committee  
also function of centralization

Anchored → - useful to draw up what can be done under present  
circumstances

- what can be done only with inst. changes

Common currency in political context, would be minimalist approach

- prepared for qualitative steps? or programme growth
- have to choose priority → pre-stabilisation
  - there are improvements  
to  
with regards? like  
less thought into institution
  - ↳ political tensions, or cultural characteristics?

a few steps or numerous steps?

↳ as oil appears to suggest.

depends on much to stabilise ultimately.

on Common currency → what to do if some are hesitant?

~~Pöhl~~ → Hesitating about the next step in common currency:

? additional models:

- a) bracketing (= legal framework); hold off
  - Thyssen proposals today here;  
there are always of steps by steps not  
concentrated, and change laws every three  
years; unrealistic; not achievable,  
cannot come up with small body, cannot  
be

↳ Pöhl:

if bracketing (in favour of this) it should  
show all the features of the European  
Central Bank; some time in the future;  
not possible today;  
the need with technical changes in fiscal field

b) what can be done before

- in la Galette, talk w/ the competence of Gov. as Finance Minister to coordinate, cannot be increased but does not have to be proposed to the heads of state
- without treaty (very difficult, 2 classes of members?), strengthen the existing institution (Gov. of Gov., Art 4 in 64, by resolution of Council)
  - tasks are defined; cannot deal not be delegated by resolution of Council, central law and leaving the authority with central banks

↓

task →

→ management of ex. 1. mechanism

cannot upgrade to Committee, give it symbolic

- fiscal policy coordination → funds a letter to Finance Ministry requesting info on fiscal policy.
- Purchasing: don't need fund; ⇒ any official, who else choose?...
  - part of institution discussed w-e-ws 3rd Committee; cannot express majority view on what to do,
  - cannot give advice on ex. action → of more flexibility in ex. w. mechanism, consequences, but agreements are still needed; central bank power cannot come to the same level institutions come

on to Member can be in conflict with monetary policy; can ask to change ex. note.

In Sch's proposal many problems → toughest working rights; e.g. only ERM can be member of Treaty & decision-making process; but political a proposal

In his (Pöhl's) proposal this problem doesn't arise;

but legal problem:

- can the EC decide (<sup>to prevent accumulation, law enforcement</sup>) be amendment in time for making changes in legislation; in Annex it not possible within the existing legislation

Pöhl → proposes paper on this!

~~Nich Lowrie~~ → understood, that his concept is not compatible with federalism, but with practicalities:

- cannot deal with changes required in proposal are numbered to be completed by further inst. changes towards full integration  
But the different steps have to be agreed  
& each step has to be agreed of unanimous agreement of all members concerned

↓

This could mean you step a parliamentary steps,  
be incomplete

→ understands what Pöhl wants to do in building up

the Council of Gov.; not precisely what the Council has been asked to do; it does not change legal + political rules → were asked by heads of states to make some

preparations on how to reach ECOT; this is a historical opportunity to answer that question; if we don't have problems we have done our job.

X Pole → but you forgot my first point (treating)

X Sh L → that is where we start; but if we have parts of substance like look at the legal questions

In his paper mentioning of problems of change in relation between governing bodies of BdF + Ministerium; cannot like to see this

are two categories of countries → capital and growth of institutions, difficult to see how other can be participated; it is a very political decision for them to ~~be left~~ and not to participate in ECO

Chair → recalls parts of report:

what does the part look like?

- it shp. should not cause inst. changes, for others it should
- also we don't get inst. changes every few years → has to be left perhaps.

2 areas

thus like look for visible steps

→ possible without inst. changes?  
or possible only with "

What would be a significant 100 days? Also behind us experience  
of EMU. → to form calendar in tens of years

Deutsche → have been asked how to get to EMU.  
Have to say to create a mechanism for  
common & binding decisions  
under objective of price stability  
& changes in currency

It's along this road that this is the right  
road (a political decision); the political  
part of ~~abstaining~~ running a budget should be  
made clear.

Common decisions can be implemented through  
existing institutions; monetary institutions, central banks etc.  
How to steer it?  
↓  
gradual measures of bond

final stage → to calendar date → back of part on  
shorter period → an enabling provision to do it.

Mechanism of common decisions → Com. of Gov.? upgradings  
not enough; should not offer it in the report.

new road has political affiliation, should be made aware  
of personal, willing, but cannot always fulfill & permissible.

Conclusions → one stage? No, pass through existing central  
banks (decision making process) & mandates

Lough-Potterton → cannot propose from scale, more practical  
they naturally were institutional, because can be  
done afterwards we could face at a later stage

can look Pöhl/Godeert proposal or first step

Tavares → concrete proposals are needed; before us 2 approaches;  
one an alternative to capitalising? <sup>dissolve</sup> institution +  
non-institutional approach; he is interested between the 2 proposals;  
he is attached to the Pöhl proposal, would take a long time to get  
parliamentary approval, still a payable first step  
but to what extent we want to strengthen the powers  
of Com. of Gov.; might have political difficulties

an off L proposal → risk of 2 groups of countries being more & more  
distant, somewhat to help other countries to overcome  
their differences to catch up

parallel proposals needed in other areas to  
have convergence

proposal 1st step should outcome also  
what can be following steps, conditions + procedures

Chair → if we look first step à la Pöhl in monetary area;  
then parallel step is to modify DCF therefore an compromise!

Pöhl → discussion assumed unanimously that we want to go to DCF;  
but the real point is Euro; last discussion concerned EU  
as arrangement that did not have in place, today the next month  
he considers that EU in place; for him, conceivable that other  
before DCF before EU; this can be made from day 1, but EU approach  
will not work from day 1 → the transition will take years & years to take

effect, therefore EU must have a leadership!

now to take more-much steps, true; but if seen  
in the context of EU the political problems will be seen in  
the proper context.

if Poll approach → probably a political problem, because  
on parallel we have to tell what the members should do in EU  
therefore in favour of OHL proposal → here the political  
problems stand-harder, moreover in both fields (EU + accs)

they all should make clear that we cannot avoid political  
problems; they should face them from the outset, these  
problems have to be addressed in both fields

Chairwoman → gradual process in building up both bodies; ??  
against anti Neutrality

approach → extend responsibilities of Com. of Gov.  
in policy making & implementation  
(monitoring & eval.)

more important is ec. policy coordination, cannot  
proceed on basis of existing framework; ~~but~~ progress

ERB → does not have power for coordination of policies;  
practical issues raised by Com on ERB importance;

• issue of accountability not discussed

Geffeneyer → the Com would define and work in batches? Yes;  
that means that the responsibilities of ECAs  
have to be ~~more~~ spelled out,

on this only would also be clearly! We agree that  
the final definition has to be given best.

Ch → before final stage (in a text, treaty),  
then make a first step, the first negotiation taken,  
the other steps more fuzzy, but much clear  
that other steps will follow

in the treaty the aspect of ec. & m. union,  
how the central the politically responsible are faced  
with their task.

↳ don't let the politicians to get away

cheaply

Hoffmeyer →

Charr → would it be possible to have a large meeting next time?

Amsterdam → short immediately after EC-con. meeting?  
as soon as it is over?

Charr → 3 components of an inter-governmental

- from > 5 intergovernmental conference (lasted 6 months);  
from 45 April the Treaty of Rome was signed gradually
- the German heads of states all agreed to go in  
the direction of EEC; difference in matter of currency by
- Cossack / Schmidt (Germany) said if the other ones  
agreed, would the heads of states to accept the  
treaty & then the blanks would be filled in,